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Dear Mr Kolo,

Thank you for providing the US'B stick. I have viewed the footage. There are two cameras angels on there but
camera L3 is only from l-5:40:57 - 15:46:48 rather than for the full hour as requested.

Please can you provide me with the footage from this camera angle from L4:50 - 1-5:50.

Regards

Charlotte Palmer
Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer
Environment & Regeneration
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield
EN1 3XY

Tel: 0208 379 3965
Email: charlotte. palmer@enfield.qov. uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly,delivering excellent services and building strong
communities.

Classification: OFFICIAL


